

From: Theodore Robinson

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: October 30, 2013

Subject: FCC File No. 0367-EX-PL-2013

Message:

Dear Mr. Ghaffari,

Thank you for issuing the WG2XSB license, it is appreciated.
However, a 5 year grant was requested to be able to study propagation over a statistically significant portion of the 11 year sunspot cycle, but the grant is for 2 years.

I quote from the Experimental Description the relevant selection :
"This is a program of research and experimentation of radio at the 600m wavelength. This program is expected to run for a 5 year period. Research into the propagation of radio at 600m, suitability of this band for one- and two-way automatic (computer controlled) and aural communication, and the effects of the solar sunspot cycle, weather, season, time of day, radiated power and antenna height upon this communication."

Can the grant be amended to cover the requested 5 year period?

Thank you,
Ted Robinson